
AGENDA 
Commissioners' Meeting 

March 26, 2024 (Hybrid Meeting) 

5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Commissioner Absence

4. Communications

5. Approve minutes of the March 12, 2024, Commissioner meeting

6. Voucher Approval
 Accounts Payable Vouchers: 200975-201049 $      699,659.89 
 Payroll Vouchers:  200956-200974 $   1,063,653.50 

SUBTOTAL VOUCHERS: $   1,763,313.39 

ACH Payroll Transfer: $   1,234,315.64 
 941 Payment – ACH Payroll Transfer $  264,754.40 
 Wire Transfer Fees $  80.00 

SUBTOTAL PAYROLL ACH TRANSFERS: $   1,499,150.04 

 GRAND TOTAL VOUCHERS AND ACH TRANSFERS: $ 3,262,463.43 

7. Local 3390 Reports

8. Chiefs Reports

9. Standing Committee Reports

10. Financial Report K. Hackmeister

11. Chairman’s Report

12. 2022 Bond Update

13. OLD BUSINESS

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of a public
employee. 

15. NEW BUSINESS
a.
b.

16. Open Public Comment (state your name for the record, you will have 3 minutes)

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS

Adjourn Meeting.  Next regular meeting will be April 9, 2024, at 5:00 PM 



 

 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING MINUTES 
March 12, 2024 

Chairman Urvina called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Present: Commissioners Urvina, Wilsie (entered meeting virtually at 5:03pm), Entze, and Nelson, 
F/C D. Doan, A/Cs P. Oldenburg, T. Meyer, S. Booth, J. Johnson, Finance Director K. 
Hackmeister (virtual), Information Systems Manager T. Wagenmann and EA T. VanderVaate.   
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Commissioners Entze and Nelson moved and seconded approval of the agenda as presented. With 
no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
COMMISSIONER ABSENCE 
Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded approval of Commissioner Sutich’s 
absence from today’s meeting.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by 
unanimous roll call vote. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
 
MINUTES AND BLANKET VOUCHERS 
Commissioners Entze and Nelson moved and seconded approval of the February 27, 2024 
meeting minutes.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call 
vote. 
 
Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers 
200871-200955 for a total consideration of $271,281.49.  With no further discussion, the 
MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
LOCAL 3390 REPORTS 
 
CHIEFS REPORTS 
 
Chief Meyer reported: 

 Interviews are scheduled for USAR Task Force positions – seven candidates to fill three 
positions. 

 
Chief Booth reported: 

 An update regarding Fox Island Bridge closures for construction; 
 He attended a portion of the Northwest Leadership Seminar in Portland; 
 Firefighter Stair Climb took place on March 10, the District’s team raised over $21,800. 

  



 
Board of Commissioners 

03-12-2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Chief Doan introduced Information Systems Manager Travis Wagenmann who updated the Board 
regarding migrating technology away from the Central Pierce IT Consortium and other technology 
updates.  A brief discussion followed.  
 
Chief Doan reported: 

 Delegation from Taiwan visiting on March 13, he will forward details to the Board. 
 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
2022 CAPITAL BOND PROJECTS UPDATE 
Chief Johnson reported updates regarding pre-construction at Stations 53 and 57; an update 
regarding the Training Campus and Station 51.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 5:26 pm, Chairman Urvina announced a 30-minute executive session pursuant to RCW 
42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of a public employee.  The meeting will be called back 
to regular session at 5:57 pm.  A 5:57 pm Chairman Urvina called the meeting back to regular 
session. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
A.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Commissioner Nelson asked if any other Board members planned to attend the Taiwanese 
delegation visit on April 13.  Chairman Urvina indicated he would attend. 
 
Taunja VanderVaate reminded the Board to file their F-1s with the Public Disclosure Commission 
before April 15, 2024. 
 
SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Urvina adjourned the meeting at 5:59 pm.  

The next regular meeting will be 5:00 pm on Tuesday, March 26, 2024. 

 

 
Chairman/Commissioner 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

03-12-2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attest:  District Secretary 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 200975 through 200975 3,750.00$                  3,750.00$                            
200976 through 201013 90,059.88$                90,059.88$                          

93,809.88$                93,809.88$                          
 

93,809.88$                       

VOUCHER APPROVAL: March 12, 2024
APPROVED BY Finance Director Krystal Hackmeister

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 3/13/2024





















PAYROLL: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 200956 through 200974 1,063,653.50$    1,063,653.50$     
(Benefit & L&I Monthly Payment)

1,234,315.64$    1,234,315.64$     
941 ACH Payroll Transfer Amount: 264,754.40$       264,754.40$        

Wire Fees Transfer Amount: 80.00$                80.00$                 

2,562,803.54$   GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & PAYROLL:

VOUCHER APPROVAL: March 11, 2024
APPROVED BY AC OLDENBURG 

ACH Payroll Transfer Amount:



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 09:09:05 Date: 03/11/2024

03/29/2024 To: 03/29/2024 Page: 1

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

   200956 AFLAC 886 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 2,283.09

   200957 BHT BUSINESS SERVICES 
INDUSTRY

887 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 11,932.36

   200958 COLUMBIA BANK 888 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 25,563.08

   200959 DEPT LABOR & INDUSTRIES 889 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 117,695.96

   200960 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY 
DEPT - PFMLA

890 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 14,313.41

   200961 GHFFU HEALTH & WELFARE 891 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 102,385.93

   200962 GIG HARBOR PENINSULA FF 
ASSOCIATION

892 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 640.00

   200963 KEY BANK - DECISION POINT 893 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 234,359.88

   200964 KEY BANK - DIV OF CHILD 
SUPPORT

894 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 565.00

   200965 KEY BANK - FIDELITY 895 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 15,470.17

   200966 LOCAL 3390 GHFUHW TRUST 896 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 229,960.30

   200967 Local 3390 GHFUHW Trust 897 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 18,191.96

   200968 THE HARTFORD 898 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 8,008.28

   200969 TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY 
BENEFITS

899 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 6,518.71

   200970 VISION SERVICE PLAN - AT 900 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 92.60

   200971 WA CARES FUND - LTC 901 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 3,464.54

   200972 WASHINGTON PER SYSTEM
EMP

902 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 25,402.09

   200973 WASHINGTON STATE 
TREASURER

903 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 21,416.66

   200974 WLEO & FFR SYSTEM EMPE 904 03/29/2024 Payroll 1 225,389.48

1,063,653.50Total Vouchers:



VOUCHER APPROVALS
Pierce County Fire District #5 Time: 09:09:05 Date: 03/11/2024

03/29/2024 To: 03/29/2024 Page: 2

Voucher Claimant Trans Date Type Acct # Amount Memo

Commissioner Signatures:

=

________________________________________  ________________________________________
Chair

=

________________________________________  ________________________________________

==

________________________________________  

=

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described and that the claim is a due and unpaid 
obligation against Pierce County Fire District #5 and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said 
claim.

=

________________________________________    _______________
District Secretary                                                              Date                                                                         

=



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 201014 through 201014 95,767.74$                95,767.74$                          

201015 through 201049 510,082.27$              510,082.27$                        

605,850.01$              605,850.01$                        

 

605,850.01$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: March 19, 2024

APPROVED BY Finance Director Krystal Hackmeister

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 3/20/2024














	AGENDA 2024-03-26
	MINUTES 2023-03-12.pdf
	Voucher Totals - 03.12.24
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 03.12.24
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 03.12.24
	Voucher Totals - 03112024 Payroll
	Voucher Approvals - 03112024 Payroll
	Voucher Totals - 03.19.24
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 03.19.24
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 03.19.24

